

# CHEDWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA – PARISH COUNCIL MEETING – 13<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2016 – 7.30 pm.

APOLOGIES:

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES: Annual Parish Council Meeting 9<sup>th</sup> May 2016

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS:

OPEN SESSION FOR THE PUBLIC:

44.0 MATTERS FOR DISCUSSION:

44.1 Communication between Parish Council and the Public:

- a) The Website, Twitter, Facebook, H & V News, Newsletters – To receive an update including information on new planning consultation system.

44.2 Neighbourhood Plan:

- a) To receive an outline for a questionnaire from Councillor Morgan & decide if the council wishes to proceed

44.3 Traffic in Village and Road Matters:

- a) Parking around St Andrews School – To receive any updates on communication between school and Road Safety Partnership
- b) Signage for Church – To receive an update
- c) Queen Street & Gallows Lane - To receive an update on work to be carried out by Smiths to clear pipe.
- d) Protecting verges around The Manor and the Church - To consider Mr Hamilton's request for bollards to protect The Manor Wall
- e) GCC Lengthsmen Project – To receive an update
- f) GCC Winter Maintenance Provision & Salt Stocks – To consider email
- g) GCC A429 Fosseway Scrutiny Review – To consider draft report
- h) Public Right of Way beyond The Orchard – To consider email from Mrs Foster Stiles
- i) Parking at The Hemplands – Councillor Broad

44.4 Footpaths:

- a) Horses Ash Lane – To report on any response from Stowell Park regarding outstanding invoice
- b) Footpath Wardens – To receive a progress report from Councillor Robertson on initial discussions with the wardens
- c) Fallen Tree at the Coombs Wood – To receive an update
- d) KCH 47 at Chedworth House – To follow up on report from Councillor Morgan that path remains closed
- e) Footpaths around Hartshill – To decide what action should be taken following report from Councillor Morgan that path has been diverted

44.5 The Playing Field:

- a) Football Team – To consider email from Cotswold Cavaliers and decide

on any action to be taken.

## AGENDA – PARISH COUNCIL MEETING – 13<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2016 – Page 2

- 44.6 The Grass Keep Field:
  - a) The Diggers Plot - To receive a report on whether the agreed changes have been carried out
  - b) Fencing - To receive an update
- 44.7 Improving Telecommunications:
  - a) Gigaclear Installation & Improving mobile phone signals without MIP - To receive an update
- 44.8 Defibrillators:
  - a) VETS Scheme - To receive a report on any progress with supplying the number to households
  - b) The eXbox Defibrillator - To receive an update
- 44.9 Revision of Standing Orders - To consider the suggested amendments
- 44.11 GAPTC Being a Better Councillor Training Event 13<sup>th</sup> April – To discuss any matters arising from Councillor Robertson’s report
- 44.12 Publishing of the Meeting Agenda – To consider changing date on which the agenda is published in order to comply with L.G.A.
- 44.13 Chedworth Show:
  - a) To update the Parish Council on the Chedworth Show including a request for parking provision for the Show – Cllr. Robertson
  - b) To request £500 from the Parish Council towards the costs of the Chedworth Show – Councillor Robertson
- 44.14 To highlight the issue of regular water supply interruptions with a view to seeking action from Thames Water to reduce such occurrences – Councillor Robertson
- 41.15 Items Arising from Email & Correspondence:
  - a) BHS Gloucestershire Ride 5<sup>th</sup> June – To note email from Hilary MacDonald
  - b) CDC Unitary Proposal Withdrawn – To consider email from CDC
  - c) Dead Ash Tree on Cooks Hill – To consider report of dead Ash Tree from Mr Milne

## 42.0 PLANNING:

### 42.1 Applications:

16/02039/TCONR Robins Cottage – Tree Works

CD 1140/K Pipers – Porch

16/02180/TCONR 6 The Rookery – Tree Works

16/02249/TCONR Ansteys Cottage – Tree Works

16/02162/FUL 10 The Hemplands – Oil Tank

42.2 CD 3955/G Keens Cottage - Extension – To consider further email from applicant

43.0 FINANCE:

43.1 Clerks Quarterly Salary (inc. increase RPI 1<sup>st</sup> January 2016 = 1.3%) £600.00

43.2 Clerks Quarterly Mileage (inc. audit mileage) £20.37

AGENDA – PARISH COUNCIL MEETING – 13<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2016 – Page 3

43.3 Bibury (P/F Grass Cutting April) £147.60

43.4 Stowell Park (Cutting back on Horses Ash Lane) £288.00

43.5 Iain Selkirk (Internal Audit) £95.00

43.6 ICO Data Protection Renewal £35.00

43.7 Viking (Analysis Book & Ink) £46.46

43.8 Smiths (CCTV Work on Tuns Hill Water Pipes) £180.00

43.9 Quorum Print Services (VETS Posters) £15.00

43.10 2015/16 Annual Internal Audit – To receive report from Mr Selkirk

44.0 OTHER BUSINESS:

44.1 Items for Hill and Valley News - To decide any items to be included in the July edition

44.2 Chedworth Charities – To consider the suggestion that village charities get together to discuss which could best serve which segment of the community

NEXT MEETING: Parish Council Meeting - Monday 11<sup>th</sup> July 2016 at 7.30 pm.